From: poreply@civicplus,com

To: City Manager
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board, Committee or Commission Contact Form
Date: Friday, October 27, 2023 6:31:16 PM

Board, Committee or Commission Conta_ct Form

This form is used to forward questions or comments to a City of Whitewater
board, committee or commission. Your submission will be forwarded to the chair
of the board, committee or commission and the staff representative.

Date and Time of 10/27/2023 12:00 AM
Submission

First Name alan

Last Name hutchison

Phone Number 920-723-4180

Fax Number Field not completed.

Email Address alnjoyce.hutchison@gmail.com
Select the Board, - Lakes Advisory Committee

Committee or
Commission you would
like to contact:

Give a brief overview of im afisherman and | can see things that need to be done. | have

the issue you would previously served on the plan commission. if we are to improve
like to discuss. Once the lakes it must be.done in a‘fashion that it works the first time
submitted. this form and not 3or 4 times like it has in the pass. | firmly believe we can

goes directly to the have a very good lakes right here in the city.

appropriate board,
committee or
commission members
and their staff support.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.






From: noreply@civicplus.com

To: ) nager
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board, Committee or Commission Contact Form
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 12:26:43 PM

Board, Committee or Commission Contact Form

This form is used to forward questions or comments to a City of Whitewater
board, committee or commission. Your submission will be forwarded to the chair
of the board, committee or commission and the staff representative.

Date and Time of 10/24/2023 12:00 PM
Submission

First Name Carol

Last Name McCormick

Phone Number 414-861-8155

Fax Number Field not completed.

Email Address bradyandpat@sbcglobal.net
Select the Board, Lakes Advisory Committee

Committee or
Commission you would
like to contact:

Give a brief overview of | would be interested in serving on the lakes advisory committee

the issue you would
like to discuss. Once
submitted, this form
goes directly to the
appropriate board,
commitiee or
commission members
and their staff support.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in_your browser.






From: | ivicpl

To: City Manager

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board, Committee or Commission Contact Form
Date: Monday, October 23, 2023 12:04:15 PM

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

Date and Time of 10/23/2023 12:00 PM
Submission

First Name Kurt

Last Name Zipp

Phone Number 262-903-6310

Fax Number Field not completed.
Email Address ottozipp@aol.xom

Select the Board, Lakes Advisory Committee

Committee or
Commission you would
like to contact:

Give a brief overview of field not completed.
the issue you would

like to discuss. Once

submitted, this form

goes directly to the

appropriate board,

committee or

commission members

and their staff support.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser,






From: n ] ivicpl m

To: i nager
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board, Committee or Commission Contact Form
Date: Monday, November 6, 2023 7:02:21 AM

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

Date and Time of 11/6/2023 8:45 AM
. Submission
First Name Gayle
Last Name Corcoran Stettler
Phone Number 6084493799
Fax Number Field not completed.
Email Address Gaylestettler@hotmail.com
Select the Board, Parks & Recreation Board

Committee or
Commission you would
like to contact:

Give a brief overview of ! aminterested in being considered for a position on the newly
the issue you would created Lakes District Advisory Committee. | have resided on
like to discuss. Once Cravath Lake since 2010.

submitted, this form

goes directly to the

appropriate board,

committee or

commission members

and their staff support.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.






From: John Weidl

To: Taylor Zeinert

Subject: Fwd: Online Form Submittal: Board, Committee or Commission Contact Form
Date: Saturday, November 11, 2023 7:19:50 AM

Best, - JSW

John S. Weid|

City Manager, City of Whitewater

312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, W1 53190
262-473-0104 | jweidl@whitewater-wi.gov

w.whitewater-wi.gov

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com>.
Sent: Saturday, November 11, 2023 7:05:02 AM

To: City Manager <citymanager@whitewater-wi.gov>
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

Date and Time of 11/11/2023 7:00 AM
Submission

First Name Virginia

Last Name Coburn

Phone Number 2624733953

Fax Number Field not completed.

Email Address virginiacoburn@coburn.com

Select the Board, Lakes Advisory Committee, Parks & Recreation Board



Committee or
Commission you would
like to contact:

Give a brief overview of Please send information on the requirements for serving on the
the issue you would Lakes Advisory Committee.

like to discuss. Once

submitted, this form

goes directly to the

appropriate board,

committee or

commission members

and their staff support.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



Taylor Zeinert

From: Geoff Hale <ghale@hometops.com>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 2:38 PM
To: Taylor Zeinert

Subject: Re: Lakes Advisory Committee

Taylor

i'm in if you'll have me!
40 years ago | was one of five that initiated the Whitewater Lakes Management District

Thanks

Geoff

On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 9:18 AM Taylor Zeinert <tzeinert@whitewater-wi.gov> wrote:

Hello,

You were recommended to serve on the Lakes Advisory Committee. The City Manager’s office would encourage you to
apply. You can apply via our website or here.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Taylor Zeinert
Chief of Staff

City Manager’s Office




312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, Wi 53190
262-473-0101 | tzeinert@whitewater-wi.gov

www.whitewater-wi.gov

Subscribe to our monthly newsletter!

Ili Think before you print. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



Taylor Zeinert

From: Elvira Kau <elvirabkau@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 11:09 AM

To: Taylor Zeinert

Subject: Re: Whitewater Lakes Advisory Committee & Lake District Free Webinar
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Taylor, if | can be of use in improving our lakes, | sure would try. [ would be available either of those times, so
let me know if you'd like me to come in for an interview.

Elvira Kau
. 920-723-0032

400 S Rice St Unit 30

On Mon, Nov 13, 2023 at 8:30 AM Taylor Zeinert <tzeinert@whitewater-wi.gov> wrote:

Michelle,

Thank you for connecting us.

Elvira,

Thank you for your thoughtful response. | want to echo Michelle’s statements- do not give up hope. The City is looking
for passionate and educated individuals to join the Lakes Advisory Committee, and you would be a fantastic applicant.
If you are interested in being on this committee please let me know ASAP. The city is holding interviews for this
committee tomorrow afternoon and Wednesday morning.

Thanks,
Taylor Zeinert
Chief of Staff

City Manager’s Office



312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, Wi 53190
262-473-0101 | tzeinert@whitewater-wi.gov

www.whitewater-wi.gov

Subscribe to our monthly newsletter!

nﬁ Think before you print. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Michelle Dujardin <MDujardin@whitewater-wi.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 8:04 AM

To: Elvira Kau <elvirabkau@gmail.com>

Cc: Taylor Zeinert <tzeinert@whitewater-wi.gov>

Subject: RE: Whitewater Lakes Advisory Committee & Lake District Free Webinar

Good Morning,

Thank you for reaching out and sharing information on your experience, we would appreciate and
are hopeful to work together to battle lake challenges. I'm sorry the lake links didn’t work. 1 have
included our Chief of Staff, Taylor Zeinert on the email to help with lakes advisory committee
applications and interviews.

| ask that you don’t give up hope and please share your education on the project to move things
forward successfully.

Thanks!

Michelle Dujardin



Michelle Dujardin, CPRP | Recreation & Community Events Programmer
City of Whitewater | 312 W Whitewater | Whitewater, WI 53190

( (262) 473-0121 | (262) 903-9532 | * mdujardin@whitewater-wi.gov

For online registration and facility reservation, visit http://wwparks.org

P Save money and the environment; think twice before printing this email

From: Elvira Kau <elvirabkau@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 12:47 PM

To: Michelle Dujardin <MDujardin@whitewater-wi.gov>

Subject: Re: Whitewater Lakes Advisory Committee & Lake District Free Webinar

Michelle, pardon my tardy response. I've given this a lot of thought. And perhaps you've already filled your
committee, in which case you needn't read further.

I have a bachelors in environmental sciences, a masters in life science communication from UW-Madison,
where | did reporting for the ag college as a grad job. | lived on a dairy farm for 10 years, and worked over 35
years for Hoard's Dairyman magazine. Before my time at Hoard's, | helped publish a newsletter for SEWRPC
about water quality. In short, | am familiar with subjects like BOD, eutrophication, sources of point and

nonpoint pollution...l cannot say | am at all expert in how to rid the lakes of cattails, which would seem our
biggest challenge.

To be honest, | think the lake restoration has been a fiasco. | moved here almost 4 years ago, when the lakes
first were being drained. | walked the drained lakebeds, and there was almost no residue from cattails, and
photos from the past show that cattails simply were not surrounding the lakeshores as they are now. For
Heidi Bunk to ignore this, and only include it in her Powerpoint at the last meeting at your urging shows she
either was paying no attention or simply is trying to cover her atrocious advice! The cattails had covered the



drained lakebeds, and nothing was done to exterminate them before refilling the lakes. As a citizen, | doubt
I'll ever find out who dropped the ball here.

I live along the northern edge of Trippe Lake, and | should be able to push off from shore in my kayak. Instead
| am looking at hundreds of feet of cattails to get to open water. That | could "cut a path" is hardly helpful. So
I'd love to contribute to making this better, but | fear whatever solutions the committee proposes, the city
won't have the money. If there would be sufficient funding and will to correct this mess, please do let me
know.

Elvira Kau
400 S Rice St #30

Whitewater WI 53190

920-723-0032

On Thu, Oct 19, 2023 at 4:57 PM Michelie-Dujardin <MDujardin@whitewater-wi.gov> wrote:

Good Evening,

Thank you for your continued interest and dedication to our lakes. Below you will find information
in regards to a creation of a lakes advisory committee and free webinar’s to create a lakes district.

Creation of Lakes Advisory Committee:

The City of Whitewater is forming a Lakes Advisory Committee to help with the Lakes Management of Trippe
and Cravath Lake.

Due to the community's frustration towards Trippe and Cravath Lakefront, the city has decided to focus the
surge of community buzz around this topic and create the Lake Advisory Committee. This Committee will
oversee the beautification of the City’s lakes.

The Committee will be made up of a minimum of 3 and a maximum of 5 people, additionally, there will be
an alternate that serves on this committee. To serve on this committee you must be a resident of the city of
Whitewater or have expertise related to lake preservation and enhancement.

4



Expertise in this area is defined as knowledge, skills, and experience, including but not limited to
environmental science, conservation, water management, hydrology, ecology, algology, marine biology, and
other relevant professional experience. Please note that the committee can ask potential members to provide
information about their background and experience.

By forming the Lakes Advisory Committee and actively seeking members with expertise in lake
preservation and enhancement, the City of Whitewater is making a positive and hopeful step
towards effectively managing Trippe and Cravath Lake. Through their knowledge, skills, and
experience, these committee members will work towards addressing previous issues and creating a
better future for these lakes and their community. With this dedicated effort, success in lakefront
management is a promising possibility.

Apply Here: https://www.whitewater-wi.gov/275/App|v-for-Boards-Commissions

https://www.whitewater-wi.gov/251/Boards-Commissions-L---Z

Lakes District Education Webinar Education:

Lake districts are special purpose local governments that focus on protecting and restoring lake
health. Since 1974, over 250 lake districts have been formed on lakes ranging from very small to very
large. The district’s primary power is the ability to levy taxes and charges to fund lake management.
This power is controlled by the taxpayers through an annual meeting, where landowners and
residents of the district directly vote on the budget. This webinar will provide an overview of lake
districts in Wisconsin and discuss how a lake district might assist in the community’s efforts to care for
Tripp and Cravath Lakes. We'll allow time for your questions.

Eric Olson is a community planner and natural resource specialist who has dedicated his life to public
service. His current role is a statewide outreach position with Extension Lakes at UW Stevens Point
College of Natural Resources where he works with hundreds of lakes and watershed organizations to
assist them in carrying out the Wisconsin Lakes Partnership ideal: that the state and thousands of
landowners can collaboratively care for our water inheritance.

Here’s a registration link for Wednesday October 25" at 5:00pm

https://wiscpnsin-edu.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJYld-Crpj4oE9Un8OPbUQdiMGmMGEchse




Here’s the link for Tuesday, Oct 31 at 9:00am

https://wisconsin-edu.zoom.us/meeting/register/t)Yrc-GvpjliGIEOIIBNPTONtEwWSnXtpHZ9K

Have a wonderful evening!

Michelle

Michelle Dujardin, CPRP | Recreation & Community Events Programmer
City of Whitewater | 312 W Whitewater | Whitewater, W1 53190

( (262) 473-0121 | (262) 903-9532 | * mdujardin@whitewater-wi.gov

For online registration and facility reservation, visit http://wwparks.org

P Save money and the environment; think twice before printing this email



